
ADDENDUM #1-August 07, 2025 

Town of Dunstable, MA 

Paving and Milling Bid: Opening Date August 14, 2025 

Responses to Request for Information 

 

 

1.Can you clarify if a Performance bond is required if a bidder wins the contract, and if that is when it is over $25, 000?  

A. No, a Performance Bond is not required.    A 50% Payment Bond is required if the contract is over $25,000. 

2. Do you have a Street List? 

 A. No 

3. What depth do you cold plane the roads too? 

 A. Depth is determined as needed per road by the Highway Supervisor.   

4. How thick do we install the Hot Mix Asphalt?  

 A. This depth depends on the cold planning/ road milling. 

5. Item # 3 Road Milling/Cold Planing/ Asphalt Concrete Excavation has a Quantity of 10,000 SY which at 2" would be approx. 
1,120 tons.  Item # 1 Bituminous Concrete (Hot Mix Asphalt)  (Laid In Place) is 4,000 TONS 

Where is the Extra HOT MIX ASPHALT going?  

A.  Respondents should bid on the quantities detailed in the Invitation for Bids as outlined. Additionally, the 
parties expressly agree that these quantities are being set forth as a basis for comparison of bids only 
and the parties also expressly agree that the actual amount of work may not correspond therewith.  

6. Is this Bid opening at 12 or 3? 

 A. Bid opening is at 3PM on Thursday, August 14, 2025 

 

7. Deadline for Information Requests is Friday, August 8, 2025 at 3:00PM.  

 

Bidders must acknowledge Addendum #1 by signing below and including it in the Bid.   
 
Company Name_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Person_______________________________________________________________________ 

 


